October 30, 2015

MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Jonathan G. Rowley, Project Manager  /RA/
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF MAY 12, 2015, CLOSED POST SUBMITTAL MEETING
WITH AREVA INC. REGARDING TOPICAL REPORT ANP-10335P,
REVISION 0, “ACE/ATRIUM 11 CRITICAL POWER CORRELATION”

On May 12, 2015, a closed post submittal meeting was held between the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff and AREVA Inc. (AREVA) representatives. The purpose of
this meeting was for the AREVA representatives to present information contained in topical
report (TR) ANP-10335P, Revision 0, “ACE/ATRUIM 11 Critical Power Correlation.” AREVA
discussed the subjects it deemed most significant with the NRC staff with the intent of facilitating
the NRC staff review of the TR.

The AREVA representatives and the NRC staff discussed the power correlation history, the
critical power test program, critical power testing, quality assurance in the testing, the correlation
development process, the TR content, and the TR review schedule.

A list of attendees is enclosed. The AREVA presentation can be found in the NRC Agencywide
Documents Access and Management System at Accession Nos. ML15188A161
(non-proprietary) and ML15188A162 (proprietary).
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